From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 7/15/2014 12:01:28 PM

To: Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Lunch?

There or by my office. Your call.

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 15, 2014, at 2:00 PM, "Tyrrell, Denise" <denise.tyrrell(@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Sure.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:07/15/2014 11:59 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Tyrrell, Denise"

Subject: Re: Lunch?

July 24 7 Lunch ?

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Jul 15, 2014, at 1:52 PM, "Tyrrell, Denise"
<denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov<inailto:denise.tyrrell@epuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Don't know what that means.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Cherry, Brian K"

SB GT&S 0076053
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Date:07/15/2014 11:50 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Tyrrell, Denise”
Subject: Re: Lunch?

247

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Jul 15,2014, at 1:43 PM, "Tyrrell, Denise”

<denise tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:denise. tvrrell@cpuc.ca.gov><mailto:denise tvrrell@cpuc.ca.goy>>

wrote:

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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